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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 0606355-El 

Attachments: 2006-1 1-1 3, 0606355 T-Mobile's Response.pdf 

Monday, November 13,2006 452 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

fself@Iawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 060355-EIPetition for emergency rule or, alternatively, for declaratory statement prohibiting wireless 
attachments in electric supply space by Florida Power & Light Company 

This is being filed on behalf of T-Mobile South, LLC 

Total Number of Pages is 5 

T-Mobile's Response in Opposition to FPL's Statyus Report Related to Stay of Proceedings 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

---> Please note our new building address effective September 1, 2006: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

And our new post office box address for the firm: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

1 1/13/2006 
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M C  M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  Q S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www,lawfla.com 

November 13,2006 

Re: Docket Nos. 060355-E1 

A 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Enclosed for filing on behal 
sition to FPL’s 

e USA, Inc. is an electronic version of 
ay of Proceedings in 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

f3(*1 hl; 
Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 0 8 ”  I - L 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15573 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 
Main Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fax: (850)  224-4359 10438 NOV 133 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

for emergency rule or, alternati 
statement prohibiting wireless 

ply space by Florida ) 
) 

SOUTH LLC (“T- Rules 28-103.006, 28-105.001- 

04, Florida Administrative 

ht Company (“FPL”) lated To Stay of Proceedings 

T-Mobile respe rida Public Service 

ission”) deny the continued requested by FPL and that the 

address and grant 

Petition for Emergency Rule or, Altematively, Declaratory Statement (hereinafier, “Petition’’)? as 

n, and remains, relief being sought, the issuance of an emergency rule, has n 

and inappropriate. As grounds €or ntinued stay, T-Mobile states: 

1. are now more than six months do a1 Petition for 

cy Rulemaking in this matter. 

no more emergency or any other circumstance compelling any action by this Commission 

today than there was at the time of the original P ion in April. Without rearguing the 

SU of T-Mobile’s May 30, 2006, Response to FPL’s Motion for Stay, or its 

Response to the Petition filed on May 1 6 (both of which T-Mobile incorporates by 

reference), there is absolutely no reason or basis for continuing this docket seeking the 

issuance of an emergency rule or a declaratory statement. FPL has never proven or even 



sufficiently pled any basis for this docket, and its Motion admitted that the “threat” that 

its initial Petition is nonexistent. Indeed, T-Mobile has not, and will not, do 

PL fiIed on November 1,2006, which undersigned counsel did 

until November 8*, does not provide any new infonnat n of any kind re 

ity of its system meriting the continuation of this docket. 

thing FPL has said is that it would like to keep this docket open in case it needs 

ket any further. If it was, 

omplaint against FPL for 

ket. This is simply not 

imate basis for continuing this 

obile would be justified in filing its own pres 

failure to negotiate in good faith just to maintain a placeholder 

he scope and intent of the rules. 

3. Finally, FPL has asserted that the ong ding, Docket Nos. 060172- 

I “could potentially resolve some or all of the issues in this proceeding.” 

ency rulemaking, rt, at 5. Again, the pro 

immediate danger the public health, safety, or welfare” 

n.” It is simply not permissible to hold open an ergency rulemaking 

for six months or more while the Commission ceeds in due course 

rulemaking and then use the emergency rulemaking docket to collaterally attack the 

ts of the rulemaki r a third party, such as T-Mobile. 

WHEREFORE, T-Mobile respectfully requests that the Commi on deny FPL’s request to 

continue the Stay of Pro dings and that the Commission proceed to address the merits of the 

original Petition and deny the Petition for Emergency Rulemaking and Alternative Request for 

Declaratory Statement, and that this docket be closed. 
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Respectfully submitted this 1 3*h day 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

-0720 

and 

Ie K. Thomas, Esq, 

Attorneys for T-Mobile South, LLC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEMBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by electronic mail this 1 3 ~  day of November, 2006. 

Lawrence Harris 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

eral Counsel, Room 370 

-0850 

Samantha Cibula 

thy Principal Attorney 

700 Universe B 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond, White & 

0 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
ahassee, FL 32399-08 

ower & Light Company 

Miami, FL 33 174 

Florida Power & Light Co 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Wade Litchfield63fpl.com 


